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January 20, f99/

Peter Barton Hutt f I ,  Esq.
Wilrner,  Cut ler  & Picker ing
2445 M Street,  N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20037-L42O

Dear Mr.  Hutt :

I  again thank you for taking the t ime to speak with me this
morning and for your k ind of fer  to secure,  oD my behal f ,  the
bound Appendices of  consul tantsr  reports,  test imony, etc.  that
accompany the Report of the National Commission on Judicial
Discipl ine and Removal.

As discussed, I was quite struck by the fact that the National-
Commissionts Final  Report  deletes the fo l lowing statement,
appear ing at  page 39 of  the Draft  Report :

r rThe Commissionrs analysis showed that weLl
over 9O percent of the complai-nts do not
raise genuine issues pert inent to judic ia l
d iscipl ine or impeachment.  A smal l -  number of
complaints,  however,  ra ise t roubl  ing
issues. .  .  r l

Since you indicated that your consul tantrs study for the Nat ional
Commission did not include an examinat ion of  the House
Commit tee's handl ing of  the less than ten percent of  the
complaints evaluated by you as raising rrgenuine issues pert inent
to judic ia l  d iscipl ine or impeachmentrr ,  f  am interested in
ascertaining that informat ion,  as wel l  as the percentage of  said
complaints not just icable under the 1980 Act.

Such interest is heightened by the statement made of Edward
O'Connel l ,  Assistant Counsel  to the House Judic iary Commit teers
Subcommit tee on Intel lectual-  Property and Judic ia l
Administrat ion,  who told me last  year that :

r r there has never been an invest igat ion of  an
indiv idual  complaint  in the history of  the
House Judic iarv Commit tee. r !
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Should there be any cost for the Appendices, I will be glad to
cover same. Your assistance is greatly appreciated.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

&zna CGrqd}rv/--
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountabil i ty


